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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

OCTOBER 16, 2015  
 

Solicitation Title: Sanitary Sewer Lining & Rehabilitation (Phase I) 

Solicitation No.: IFB No. 53-09-15 Opening Date: October 21, 2015 at 3:30 pm 
 
 
Attention all potential bidders: 

 
 SHOULD Addendum:  Information included in this addendum is for clarification purposes. This 

addendum SHOULD be acknowledged by checking the box indicated on the City’s Form A-5 
(see attachment) and included with your Bid submittal. 

 
Request For Information/Questions/Clarification: 
 
Q.1 I have downloaded the documents for the City of North Miami Sewer Lining project and can’t 

find any of the “A” attachments.  “A-1” through “A-14” are not available anywhere. 
 
A.1 As noted in the bid solicitation documents, all contract forms can be found and accessed at our 

website at http://www.northmiamifl.gov/departments/purchasing/forms.aspx 
 
Q.2 What is the estimate for the Sanitary Sewer Lining & Rehabilitation – Phase I bid? 
 
A.2 The estimated cost of this project is $2.0 million. 
 
Q.3 As to license requirements, is a General Contractors license sufficient or does one have to have 

a license towards a specific trade such as plumbing? 
 
A.3 The Bidder must possess a Florida Underground Utility Contractor & Excavation Contractor 

License or General Contractor License. 
 
Q.4 Why are “Insignia-Hat” and “Hydrophilic-O-Ring” seals specified as they are proprietary 

products? 
 
A.4 These products or an approved equal can be effective in reducing infiltration. 
 
Q.5 What does the City of North Miami consider “or equal” for this specification? 
 
A.5 An equal will be determined based on the evaluation of the proposed product showing that all 

specification requirements are met. 
 
Q.6 Is it common practice or legal to generate a “sole source specification” for products in the State 

of Florida? 
 
A.6 This bid solicitation does not include “sole source specification”. 
 

http://www.northmiamifl.gov/departments/purchasing/forms.aspx
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Request For Information/Questions/Clarification/Approved Equals: 
 
 
Q.7 The seals in this specification prevent leakage into the mainline at the lateral connection due to 

shrinkage of polystyrene products used.  If a product does not shrink and seals to the mainliner, 
will it be allowed in the spec? 

 
A.7 Any product not specified needs to be submitted to determine if it is an equal to the product in
 the specification. 
 
  

 
 
 

All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged for this solicitation. 

End of Addendum 
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FORM A-5 
 

ADDENDUM TO BID DOCUMENTS 
 
 
BID NUMBER:  _________________________ 
 
BID OPENING DATE:  _________________________    
 
To All Bidders: 
 
It is the Bidder’s responsibility to assure receipt of all addenda.  The Bidder should verify with 
the designated Contracting Officer prior to submitting a proposal that all addenda have been 
received.  Bidder’s are required to acknowledge the number of addenda received as part of their 
proposals.  
 
This form must be returned with your bid as acknowledgement of receipt of all addenda issued 
for this RFP,RFQ or IFB and must be signed in the space provided below. Bidder’s failure to 
return this form will be deemed non-responsive and will not be considered for contract award. 
 

 
Please initial to acknowledge receipt of addenda pertaining to this contract: 
 
Addendum No. 1  ______________________________ 
 
Addendum No. 2  ______________________________ 
 
Addendum No. 3  ______________________________ 
 
Addendum No. 4  ______________________________ 
 
Addendum No. 5   ______________________________ 
 
Addendum No. 6   ______________________________ 
 
Addendum No. 7  ______________________________ 
 
Addendum No. 8  ______________________________ 
 
Addendum No. 9  ______________________________ 
 
Addendum No. 10  ______________________________ 
 
 
Acknowledged by: 
Name:   ____________________________________________________ 
Signature:  ____________________________________________________ 
Date:  ____________________________ 


